
 
             

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) ADDENDUM             

 

BEE COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER 

 

          
 

Addendum No.: 2                                                   Date of Addendum: August 4, 2022                 

 
RFP Number: 21/22-008                                    RFP Name: Jail Food Service                            
 
Due Date/Time: September 2, 2022 at 10AM Revised Date/Time: August 4,2022 at 4:45PM  

 

 

 
SCOPE OF ADDENDUM 

 

This addendum shall specify any additions and/or revisions to the RFP. Revisions to any pre-existing 
language in the RFP are indicated by a strike through for deletions and underlining for insertions. 

 
 

REVISION 1 CHANGE 
Page 1, Paragraph 1:  
Meals shall be based on a 2800 3200 Calorie per day intake, with no dietary restrictions. 
 
 
QUESTION 1 
How often does the kitchen receive product from the supplier? Product is received every other week.  
 
 
QUESTION 2 
What supplier is delivering food products to the jail? River City Produce, Five Star Correctional 
Services, and Bimbo Bakeries are the vendors that deliver food to the jail.    
 
 
QUESTION 3 
Does the County have a dock? Or will the County require a lift gate for delivery? We do not have a 
dock. We will require a lift gate for deliveries.  
 
 
QUESTION 4 
How large is the trailer that is currently making deliveries? An 18-wheeler is the largest that can make 
deliveries to the jail.  

 

 

QUESTION 5 

Would the County please provide dimensions for the following: Walk-In Cooler, Walk-In Freezer, Dry 
Storage? Walk-In Cooler (14ft. 9in. long X 10ft. 7in. wide), Walk-In Freezer (10ft. 8in. long X 8 ft. 
wide), Dry Storage (15ft. long X 11ft. wide). 
 



This addendum shall become part of the RFP and MAY be returned with the RFP. 
 
RESPONDER:                                                                              
 

NAME:       DATE:                                                             
 

SIGNATURE:       TITLE:                                                             
 


